
From: Helms, Emily
To: Caro, Grace; Morgan, William; Leighton, Aimee; Bulante, Rizalie; Pellegrino, Jack
Cc: O"Barr, Madison; Tabor, Connie; Ramos, Miranda M; Trevejo, Martha F.; Derr, Michael; Munoz, Paola; Mayorga,

Marvin
Subject: RE: EA Approval - 7/17/24 Jamacha Board Letter
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:05:42 AM

Approved.
 
Thanks,
 
Emily M. Helms
Senior Deputy County Counsel
County of San Diego | Office of County Counsel
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 355 | San Diego, CA 92101
Phone: (619) 595-4644 | Fax: (619) 531-6005
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the
attorney work product doctrine or other applicable privileges or confidentiality laws or regulations.  If
you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute this message
or any of the information contained in this message to anyone.  If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments.  Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other
privilege.
 
From: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:01 AM
To: Morgan, William <William.Morgan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee
<Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Helms, Emily <Emily.Helms@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie
<Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Pellegrino, Jack <Jack.Pellegrino@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: O'Barr, Madison <Madison.OBarr@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Tabor, Connie
<Connie.Tabor@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ramos, Miranda M <MirandaM.Ramos@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Trevejo, Martha F. <Martha.Trevejo@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Derr, Michael
<Michael.Derr@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Munoz, Paola <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Mayorga,
Marvin <Marvin.Mayorga@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA Approval - 7/17/24 Jamacha Board Letter
Importance: High
 
Good morning,
 
ESTABLISH APPROPRIATIONS AND ADVERTISE AND AWARD A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT FOR JAMACHA FORCE MAIN AND GRAVITY MAIN SEWER
IMPROVEMENTS AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (DISTRICT: 1) will be going
before the BOS on 7/17/24. I have attached the Board letter and attachments for your review
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and your approval ASAP.
 
Due to time constraints, we have opted to use an email response of “approved” to docket this
item.
 
CoCo – Emily Helms
DPW – Bill Morgan
OFP – Rizalie Bulante
LUEG Finance – Aimee Leighton
DPC – Jack Pellegrino
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks.
 
 
 
Thank you,
Grace Caro | Admin Analyst |Board Letter Coordinator
Department of Public Works  
5510 Overland Ave, San Diego, CA 92123
( Cellphone: (619) 587-9226  Mailstop: O-332
  * grace.caro@sdcounty.ca.gov
Office: Monday and Wednesday  7-3:30
TW: Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday 7-3:30
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From: Bulante, Rizalie
To: Caro, Grace; Morgan, William; Leighton, Aimee; Helms, Emily; Pellegrino, Jack
Cc: O"Barr, Madison; Tabor, Connie; Ramos, Miranda M; Trevejo, Martha F.; Derr, Michael; Munoz, Paola; Mayorga,

Marvin
Subject: RE: EA Approval - 7/17/24 Jamacha Board Letter
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:09:10 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved.
 
Thanks,
 
Rizalie Bulante, Financial Policy & Planning Officer
County of San Diego - Office of Financial Planning
Email:  rizalie.bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov
P: 619-531-5172

 
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
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From: Leighton, Aimee
To: Caro, Grace; Morgan, William; Helms, Emily; Bulante, Rizalie; Pellegrino, Jack
Cc: O"Barr, Madison; Tabor, Connie; Ramos, Miranda M; Trevejo, Martha F.; Derr, Michael; Munoz, Paola; Mayorga,

Marvin
Subject: RE: EA Approval - 7/17/24 Jamacha Board Letter
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:22:35 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved.
 
Thanks~
 
Aimee
 
 
Aimee Leighton
Group Finance Director
Land Use and Environment Group
(619) 481-1182

 
 
 
 
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
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From: Morgan, William
To: Caro, Grace; Leighton, Aimee; Helms, Emily; Bulante, Rizalie; Pellegrino, Jack
Cc: O"Barr, Madison; Tabor, Connie; Ramos, Miranda M; Trevejo, Martha F.; Derr, Michael; Munoz, Paola; Mayorga,

Marvin
Subject: RE: EA Approval - 7/17/24 Jamacha Board Letter
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:32:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved for DPW
 

William Morgan, P.E. Interim Director
Department of Public Works
County of San Diego Land Use and Environment Group
O: 858-694-3087 | C: 858-344-5859
Email: william.morgan@sdcounty.ca.gov
 
 
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
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From: Pellegrino, Jack
To: Caro, Grace; Morgan, William; Leighton, Aimee; Helms, Emily; Bulante, Rizalie; Munoz, Paola
Cc: O"Barr, Madison; Tabor, Connie; Ramos, Miranda M; Trevejo, Martha F.; Derr, Michael; Munoz, Paola; Mayorga,

Marvin
Subject: RE: EA Approval - 7/17/24 Jamacha Board Letter
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 11:28:14 AM

Approved
 
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
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